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‘ Malaise, Gordon
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From: .
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Hi Gordon.

Lewis, Kevin

Friday, February 25, 2000 5:42 PM
Malaise, Gordon

RE: SB-339--Foster Parent Records

Can you please draft an amendment to AB 688 that mirrors the amendment (LRB
1405/1) to SB 3397 And can you enter this at the request of Representative

Jeff Stone?

As always, thanks very much.

Kevin Lewis
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At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 2, line 9: delete lines 9 to 12 and substitute:

“(bm) Paragraph (a) does not apply to the confidential exchange of information
between an agency and another social welfare agency, a law enforcement agency, a
public school or a private school regarding an individual in the care or legal custody
of the agency, A social welfare agency that obtains information under this paragraph
shall keep the information confidential as required under this section and s. 938.78.
A law enforcement agency that obtains information under this paragraph shall keep
the information confidential as required under ss. 48.396 (1) and 938.396 (1). A
public school that obtains information under this paragraph shall keep the
information confidential as required under s. 188.125 and a private school that
obtains information under this paragraph shall keep the information confidential in

the same manner as is required of a public school under s. 118.125.".



10
11
12
13
14

: LRBal405/1
1999 - 2000 Legislature —2- vy

Ly

2. Page 3, line 6: delete lines 6 to 9 and substitute:

“(bm) Paragraph (@ does not apply to the confidential exchange of information
between an agency and another social welfare agency, a law enforcement agency, the
victim-witness coordinator, a fire investigator under s. 165.55 (15), a public school
or a private school regarding an individual in the care or legal custody of the agency
A social welfare agency that obtains information under this paragraph shall keep the
information confidential as required under this section and s. 48.78. A law
enforcement agency that obtains information under this paragraph shall keep the
information confidential as required under ss. 48.396 (1) and 938.396 (1). A public
school that obtains information under this paragraph shall keep the information
confidential as required under s. 188.125 and a private school that obtains
information under this paragraph shall keep the information confidential in the
same manner as is required of a public school under s. 118.125.”.
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,

TO 1999 ASSEMBLY BILL 688

At the locations indicated, amend the bill

1. Page 2, line 9: delete lines 9 to 12 and;ybstitute:
“(bm) Paragraph (a) does not apply to the corfidential exchange of information
between an agency and another social welfare agency, a law enforcement agency, a
public school or a private school regarding an indivigual in the care or legal custody
of the agency. A social welfare agency that obtains information under this paragraph
shall keep the information confidential as required ugder this section and s. 938.78.
A law enforcement agency that obtains information under this paragraph shall keep
the information confidential as required under ss. 48.396 (1) and 938.396 (1). A
public school that obtains information under this \paragraph shall keep the
information confidential as required under s. and a private school that
obtains information under this paragraph shall keep the information confidential in

the same manner as is required of a public school under s. 118.125.“.
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2. Page 3, line 6: delete lines 6 to 9 and gubstitute;

“(bm) Paragraph (a) does not apply to theconfidential exchange of information
between an agency and another social welfarefagency, a law enforcement agency, the
victim-witness coordinator, a fire investigatpr under s. 165.55 (15), a public school
or a private school regarding an individual in the care or legal custody of the agency.
A social welfare agency that obtains informgation under this paragraph shall keep the
information confidential as required |J der this section and s. 48.78. A law
enforcement agency that obtaing information under this paragraph shall keep the
information confidential as required undenss. 48.396 (1) and 938.396 (1). A public
school that obtains information under this\paragraph shall keep the information
confidential as required under s. 188225 and a private school that obtains
information under this paragraph shall keep the information confidential in the
same manner as is required of a public school under s. 118.125.%.
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